



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACK SEA AGRICULTURAL
RESEARCH INSTITUTE / SAMSUN

EKREM ERGÜN

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- PhD**
2021-Present
Ondokuz Mayıs University
Agricultural Economics
 - MSc**
2017-2019
North Dakota State University
Agribusiness & Applied Economics
 - Bachelor's Degree**
2006-2012
Ankara University
Agricultural Engineer
- LANGUAGE** English YÖKDİL 74 / IELTS 6.0


ABOUT ME

Born in 1988 in Ankara. Experienced Agricultural Economics with a demonstrated history of working in the higher education industry. Graduated school at Ankara University (BSc.) North Dakota State University (MSc). and continues Ondokuz Mayıs University (PhD.). Works at Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute since 2020.

CAREER

- 2020-Present** Researcher,
Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute -
Samsun, TURKEY
- 2013-2014** Assistant of Property Valuation Expert,
Kalme Corporate Real Property Valuation and
Consultancy Inc. - Ankara, Turkey

CONTACT

 Karadeniz Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü
Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN
55300 TÜRKİYE

 ergun.ekrem@tarimorman.gov.tr

 +90 362 256 05 14



EKREM ERGÜN

Agricultural Engineer



➤ Ongoing Projects

- Project Manager,
Producer Satisfaction and Tracking of Wheat Varieties Developed by TAGEM
Project Coordinator / Project Leader Dr. Rahmi TAŞCI, Field Crops Central Research Institute, 2021
- Assistant Researcher,
Analysis of Production and Marketing Processes of Hazelnut and Hazelnut Based Industrial Enterprises
Project Coordinator Hüseyin MERAL, Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute, 2021
- Assistant Researcher, 2021
Developing a Model of the Sustainable Cannabis Value Chain in Turkey
Project Coordinator Yunus Emre TERZİ, Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute, 2021
- Assistant Researcher,
Developing a Policy Simulation System and Optimization in Agricultural Products Production
Project Manager Prof. Dr. Vedat CEYHAN, Ondokuz Mayıs University, 2021

➤ Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.

- MSc. Thesis
Role of Politically Linked Agricultural Policy and Trade on the Performance of Turkish Agriculture
Ergun, Ekrem. North Dakota State University, 2019.

➤ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

- *Journal Management Processes Training* (Virtual), TAGEM Journal, November 2021, Central Fisheries Research Institute.
- *Disaster Awareness Training for Staff and Their Families* (Virtual), March 2021, Disaster and Emergency Management Presidency.
- *Project Writing Training* (Virtual) in collaboration with TUBITAK and PRIMA Foundation, PRIMA Program (Partnership for Research and Innovation in the Mediterranean Area), January 2021
- *The Capacity Building Education for International Agricultural Cooperation* - Online Training Program, November 2020. The South Korean Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (MAFRA).
- *Member of Eurasian Agricultural Economics Association, TURKEY, 2020*
- *Full non-return Scholarship* for Language Schools and Graduate School, (2014-2019) Sponsored by Turkish Ministry of National Education.